- 1. Opened with the Serenity Prayer, introductions, and read the Primary Purpose of Intergroup.
- 2. Last month minutes reviewed, motioned Steve B. and seconded by John K, motion approved.
- 3. Treasurer's Report, C.J. M <u>Total Contributions</u>: Currently stuck in the \$3k-\$4k range. Please encourage all groups to become involved at Intergroup through donation, volunteer, Night Owl, etc...<u>Total Sales</u>: Down \$5,400 due to Gopher State Literature Sales last month. <u>Operational Expenses</u>: We should see a decrease in the operational expenses because of the phone system transfer.
- 4. Office Report, Bill S New merchandise is available at the Intergroup Office sobriety birthday cards, AA flyers, and pamphlets! Please stop by the office and check it out!! To improve communication between Intergroup and speaker volunteers please give Intergroup your email address. *Please email <u>lifeline@aastpaul.org</u> for further information*.
- 5. Night Owl Report, Frank N Phones have officially transferred. 2 N.O. Shifts Open. 1 N.O. Committee Position Open. *Please contact Frank N at NightOwl@aastpaul.org or leave a message at the Intergroup Office.*
- 6. Website Report, Sergey Website is functioning well. GSO created a meeting app we are considering linking Intergroup's data with the app. Just a reminder please email flyers about upcoming AA events to the Webservants this really helps AA members and Night Owl volunteers find special events during holidays. *Contact Jonathan & Sergey at webservant@aastpaul.org*.
- Outreach Program, Carolyn M There are 0 "MIA" meetings on the list. Please encourage all groups to elect an Intergroup Liaison to attend our monthly Intergroup Meeting and become involved. *Please contact Carolyn M at* <u>outreach@aastpaul.org</u>.
- 8. Update from the Board, Vance O. is our new Member @ Large and Justin D is our new Alt Treasurer. Our phone and internet service officially transferred over. 75% of volunteers showed up to the Night Owl Phone Training!!
- 9. Liaison Reports: District 8: Mike C Report from Area 36 Delegate presented. District 15: N/A District 19: Dan R N/A
- 10. Intergroup Events:
 - Recap: Open House and Night Owl Training were extremely successful!
 - Upcoming: St. Paul Intergroup Ice Cream Social and Long Timers Recognition on Saturday, September 22nd from 1:00 PM – 3:30 PM (Incorrect time on flyers – please discard)
- 11. Old Business: Update on phone: transferred over and saving \$250 a month
- 12. New Business: Member at Large 1-year position Vance O. elected
- 13. Group AA Announcements:
 - OMD Potluck, Sobriety Recognition, & Speaker meeting 1st Friday @7:00 pm at 550 W 7th St., Saint Paul. Speaker: TBD
 - b. Maplewood Alano Potluck, Sobriety Recognition, & Speaker meeting 3rd Saturday @6:30 pm at 1955 Prosperity Road.
 - c. Main Idea Sobriety Recognition: 2nd Friday: 7:30:9:00 pm located @ 499 Wacouta Street, St Paul.
- 14. Suggestions for next month's agenda: N/A
- 15. Grapevine Report, Julie K; Volunteer for August, Rachael P
- 16. Concept IV review, Frank N; Volunteer for Concept V for August, Lindsey D.
- 17. Mock Rep Report, Lindsey D.; Volunteer for August, Julie K
- 18. Closed with the Responsibility Statement

Attendance:

James S.	Steve B.	Mike C.	Mary Truax	Jess H.
Basic Text	Como Park Big Book	District 8	Happy, Joyous & Free	Hole in the Donut
Andrew L.	Mark J.	Emily J.	Pocketing Our Pride	Tim M.
Main Idea	Maplewood Alano	No Time Like Present	Trish O'B.	Problems & Solutions
John K.	Rachel P.	Matt M.	Paul C.	Bob B.
Rule 62	Rule 62	Summit Hill	Third Edition	Uptown
Cyrus A.	Julie K.	Pam M.		
Weat End	Women's Basic Text	Women's Basic Text		